
1

Barber, Teresa

From: Planning (HPBC)
Subject: FW: HPK/2017/0004 - Land adjacent to the Croft, Station Road, Chapel-en-le-Frith, High 

Peak SK23 9UE
Attachments: Office copies and plan - Meadow House.pdf

From: Georgina Kirk [mailto:Georgina.Kirk@cshw.co.uk]  

Sent: 23 February 2017 15:09 
To: Phillips, Moya 

Subject: Sent on behalf of Alison Beckett - William and Sheila Barratt - Land adjacent to the Croft, Station Road, 
Chapel-en-le-Frith, High Peak SK23 9UE 

 

Dear Moya 
 
I act for William and Sheila Barratt and they have asked me to send to you a copy of a deed granting them 
a right of way to a piece of land adjacent to the Croft.  
 
Unfortunately, there is at present a delay at the Land Registry and they are not able to immediately supply 
a plan indicating the right of way. 
 
However, I attach a copy of the register of title and filed plan of Meadow House.  
 
I understand from my clients that they have a right of way off the driveway to Meadow House shown on the 
plan and the right of way is referred to at entry 3 of the property register.  
 
As you can see, at the foot of page 2 and top of page 3 of the attached official copy entries there is a 
reference to a right of way over land “hatched green on the plan”.  
 
We have ordered a copy of the plan from the Land Registry and will forward a copy to you as soon as it is 
received. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Alison Beckett 

Solicitor  

 

Cooper sons Hartley and Williams 

9 Terrace Road 

Buxton 

Derbyshire 

SK17 6DU 

 

Telephone         01298 77511 

Fax                   01298 72138 

 

IMPORTANT MESSAGE – Please read: 
Please be aware of cyber crime. Cooper sons Hartley and Williams will not take responsibility if you transfer money to 
a wrong bank account. Should you need to transfer money to us, we will send to you, via post, a Payment Options 
Form which contains our bank details. We will not notify you of a change to our bank details via e-mail or on the 
telephone. If you receive an email from Cooper sons Hartley and Williams requesting your bank details or sending to 
you a payment options form and requesting monies always telephone your Solicitor immediately to confirm the 
details before making payment. 
 
Please be aware that a phishing email may contain a fraudulent phone number for Cooper sons Hartley and 
Williams; please always contact us on the telephone numbers detailed on our letter headed paper.  
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Confidentiality: This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If 
they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. 
Please reply to this e-mail and highlight the error. 

 
Security Warning: Please note this e-mail has been created in the knowledge that the e-mail is not a 100% secure 
communication medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack of security when e-mailing us. 

 
Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, we advise 
that in keeping with good computing practice the recipients should ensure that they are actually virus free. 

 
Andrew Cullimore, Howard Carter, Stephen Shuff, Nicholas Sharpe, Lesley Middleton, Kate Proven and Lindsay 
Crowe are Partners of Cooper sons Hartley and Williams. They are solicitors of England and Wales.  
Cooper sons Hartley and Williams is authorised and regulated by The Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 
45477 main office  9 Terrace Road, Buxton, Derbyshire SK17 6DU. 

  

 

Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen. 
 
This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be 
handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone 
else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in 
accordance with relevant legislation. 
 
If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The Council may be required to disclose this 
email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 

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


